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ALL COMMUNICATIONS

TO 82 ADDAEBSED TO THE

CROWN AGENTSB FOR THE COLONIES, ” |
THE ABOVE REFERENCE AND THE _
DATE OF THI8 LETTER BEING QUOTED.
TELEORAMS "OROWN, LONDON" WHITEHALL CARDENS, ‘
_THEPHONE 7780 WIDTORIA (8 aines) ; ALONDON, 8.W. £ e :
. ; ;
§ . 24t Degember, 1914
Sir,

I heve the nonour to acxnovgl:dge the receipt
’
of your letter of 18th December No.4885., 14 respecting
tne Union Cesile Ueil Steemsaip Compeny's regaest to
e tilowed 1o continue the surcusrge ¢f 20w on the
Contract retez, end to «tete theat we neve informed the
Company tnet ithe Secreiary of Stete itces 1ot feel

cpetified in extending the cconceassion. VWie enslose a

copy of thelr repnly.
Py

Unilon Csstle lell

2. It will De =cen

+gorallln Company sppewur to recognise trne necessity of

nroviding connections witi Cninde, «¢nd are taxcing steps

to send cut & amell eslegner. Tliey renew tueir
cupilcrtion for lesve Lo continue Lie 3urcuerge, wvut

#lmit toet in view of the recent reduction in tne Wen

Insurnnce sremiuk some Teductfon iH that ‘ﬁkxz-u:i-r‘ehfﬂﬁuﬁ,

o g

snortly ve mede. We may mentiovn thet l.esars. ‘Elder

a

_Dempster & Co., witn waoam ihe Direcgorate of the Union -

Castle Mr14 Sternship Co , te Connected aave. now reduced

+

1 “
The {inder - Beoretary of@taia
¥




ﬂareom is da.spcsed to roécomx‘dnr t.ht- n)..nm-dnao oL T

sny surcherge -in the cwse of Goversment oustnuu. ii
srould be limited to 10% znd mede 3icject to wit'mrmna,\
1° the rrrengerents es regards connecticns witu Chinde
sre not deemad sutizfrctory.

I neve the ..oncul towuef
: ! t

Your soed.ient Seryant

Sir

TOr VTOWL hgBRLS.




We heve rece}vad with regret yout tmmmyaicatinahﬁ

of yestewrdey's dute, intimating t.nayo“ had béen instruct ?

by the Secreétsary of Stete for the Colonies to the effect
the t in view of dur motion with regard to the steamery
service to Chinde he did not feel justified in agresing
to the cothnuanue of the freight surcnarge upon the
rates specirfied in the nast Afvican Bervice Agreement.
You wiil pe sware, au fdoubt, that we nava‘been )
in aommunicetion witn the Celuniel Office, and that we lmv;-
ex;-l,ulnud tbhe difficuities atrending the meintenance of t/m
Chinde se#ryvice. The cessetion of the Germen iine servic’é
which afforded ruf‘&;c,‘z_ sonnecions wit:: Chinde nes“ e
necesserily ente ;ied inegenvenience. At the sanme ;,Lme we
have been tryilng to muke errengements wuicn would
strengthen the Bribish coasting services, end wnile, in

writing to the Colonial Office on the 'nn Lnatant.

we un&erst‘s@d, nﬁ l(orrnasa, we m&%( S8y 1@3‘ V-

e . Ry

wf;‘wj&’
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gﬂ\jqag ,m‘se\

oy 1

“our ende dva&rw' t




At preaané we are bn&lne pqssengg;q for Ghindo
who get fovward frod Beira by the ritez opportdniﬁy,,ﬂl&q
cargo intended fgr Chinde is texen to Beira and every
eggistance is given on our pert in respect of forwsrding
it tg Cpinde, but unfortunstely, though we understand tQprej
has been & better service latterly, cpnnections iave'fhot ~

been reliable. The facilities from Chninde via 31?& are ]
'of course sfforded in the ssme wuy
Wnile thus explalning tne vosition &s regards
Chiﬁde, we may be permitted tov sey that the War Surcusrge
on freig?tp derives its justification fro@ the Leuvy Wer
“Risks Tyiurance and the greatly increesed éipaﬂaus
connected witb.ghe voyages of our atesmers, &na LAough
it is yulte tr&;}fhat our services ave :sd perforee to
‘bé irregular on account of the exigencies connected with
ghé war, and that for a time the regular connectiongwith
éﬂiﬁie nave not been efforded owing: to circumstunces
be&ond our contro}, we nope that the Colonial Office may
see that theirﬁccnhinggd sasent to the Wer Burcherge wiiich
the Shipping Cbmpanieé heve been obliged 1o impuse upon
) all frelghtl to Bust African Porns uoui:_only ve reaaonable

We nave tne nlessure to ndm, newsver, thm in vxem of the

recent taduotion in the Wai Iﬁeurana» Premiume same

reduction in the Suth;xgp mgy‘ahartlj be made.




